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Re: Verizon Florida Inc.'s tariff filing pursuant to Florida Statute 364.051 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On September 15, 2006, Verizon Florida is filing with the Division of Competitive 
Markets and Enforcement tariffs to change rates for various services. Priceouts, which 
contain proprietary unit and revenue information, are being filed with your office to 
demonstrate compliance with Section 364.051 (3) and 364.051 (5) (a). 

Verizon considers the attached information to be proprietary and requests appropriate 
treatment thereof pursuant to 364.183(1), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006(5). In 
that regard, two redacted copies of the information and a sealed envelope containing 
one highlighted copy of the confidential information is attached. Verizon understands 
the information must be kept confidential until returned to the Company. 

If you require additional information, please contact Joan Gage at (813) 483-2530. 

-- 
- David M. Christian 

Vice President 
Regulatory Affairs Florida 
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